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Yan (LKK Auto)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>
Sent: Friday, 27 May 2022 3:24 PM
To: 'assignments'
Cc: MT_Claim_SG
Subject: FW: [PRI] Lonpac insured GBA5219A  ||  Our ref: TA.2022.3395.ya(bobo)

Lonpac External - General 
 
Our Ref        : TBA 
 
Dear Yan, 
 
FYNA. Insured has not lodged the report. 
 
 
 
Best Regards 
 
Gerald Poh 
Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd 
300 Beach Road, #17-04/06 The Concourse, Singapore 199555 
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706 
 
 
 
We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt 
practices. 

From: yvonne <yvonne@everestlawllc.com>  
Sent: Friday, 27 May 2022 3:18 pm 
To: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com> 
Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 
Subject: [PRI] Lonpac insured GBA5219A || Our ref: TA.2022.3395.ya(bobo) 
 
Our ref                 : TA.2022.3395.ya 
Your ref                : GBA5219A 
 
PLEASE REPLY VIA EMAIL (yvonne@everestlawllc.com) 
 

Lonpac Insurance Bhd (Singapore Branch) 
300 Beach Road, #17-04/07, 
The Concourse, Singapore 199555 
Attn: Motor Claims Department 
2 DAYS’ PRE-REPAIR NOTICE 

Surveyor from M/s Lonpac Insurance Bhd (Singapore Branch) 
Vehicle SKT3771C inspected as follows by Name: 
Before repair 
 
_________________ 
Signature 
Date/ Time:  

Parts removed 
 
_________________ 
Signature 
Date/ Time: 

After repair 
 
_________________ 
Signature 
Date/ Time: 

 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
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NOTICE TO THIRD PARTY INSURERS FOR PRE-REPAIR NOTICE 
CLAIMANT: TAN EWEE PENG 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKT3771C & GBA5219A ON (MMDDYYYY) 5/26/2022 ALONG PASIR PANJANG ROAD AT ABOUT 1155 
HOURS 
 
We refer to the above matter wherein we are instructed to act for TAN EWEE PENG, the owner of vehicle no. SKT3771C. 
 
There is no agreement to the surveyors proposed by parties. 
 
Our client’s vehicle SKT3771C is available as follows, please call prior appointment for the pre-repair inspection: 
 
M/s Trinice Automobile Services (Wah Lin Motor Service) 
Block 1009 Bukit Merah Lane 3 
#01-96 Singapore 159723 
Tel: 96225181 (Richard) Please call prior to inspection 
 
Please arrange for the pre-repair inspection on the damaged vehicle within 2 working days from the time of notification, excluding 
Saturdays, Sundays and public holidays. 
 
[Please attention the email to solicitor Ms Anu and copy to yvonne@everestlawllc.com. As part of our COVID-19 measures, we 
encourage telecommunting, please communciate with us via email only to avoid any delay in reply.] 
 
Regards, 
Yvonne Ang (Bobo) 
(Paralegal/In-house counsel) 
For and on behalf of solicitor Ms Tiwary  
M/s Everest Law LLC  
No. 151 Chin Swee Road, #12-12 Manhattan House, Singapore 169876 
Tel: 69707502 | Fax: 69707503 
 
Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. 
If you are not the addressee or to whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. 
If you have received this message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the sender 
immediately by return e-mail. 
 

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>  
Sent: Friday, 27 May, 2022 3:14 PM 
To: yvonne <yvonne@everestlawllc.com> 
Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 
Subject: FW: [NOA] Lonpac insured GBA5219A || Our ref: TA.2022.3395.ya(bobo) 
 

Lonpac External - General 
 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
Our Ref: TBA 
 
 
Dear Yvonne, 
 
We disagreed with your choices of SJE and enclose our list of Motor surveyors herewith :- 
 
 

1 Jackson Quek –Appraisal   
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2 Nicholas Tey -Appraisal  
3 Steve Chen - LKK 
4 Lim Teow Guan - LKK 
5 Marcus Chua - LKK 
6 Kenneth Kong- LKK 
7 Xing Quo Qiang- LKK 
8 Mohd Taufik - LKK 
9 Adrian Ling–LKK 

10 Mohd Rasul - LKK 
 
Please let us hear from you within the next 2 working days. 
 
Our insured has not lodged the report.  
 
 
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
Sent: Friday, 27 May 2022 12:02 pm 
To: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 
Cc: Anu <anu@everestlawllc.com> 
Subject: [NOA] Lonpac insured GBA5219A || Our ref: TA.2022.3395.ya(bobo) 
 
Our ref                       : TA.2022.3395.ya(bobo) 
Your ref                     : GBA5219A 
 
PLEASE REPLY VIA EMAIL (yvonne@everestlawllc.com) 
 

Lonpac Insurance Bhd (Singapore Branch) 
300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse 
Singapore 199555 
Attn: Motor Claims Department 
NOTICE OF ACCIDENT 

For your information only 
Owner of GBA5219A 

 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
CLAIMANT: TAN EWEE PENG 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKT3771C & GBA5219A ON (MMDDYYYY) 5/26/2022 ALONG PASIR PANJANG ROAD AT ABOUT 1155 HOURS 
 
We are instructed by TAN EWEE PENG to notify you (the insurer of GBA5219A) of a road traffic accident on (MMDDYYYY) 5/26/2022 ALONG PASIR 
PANJANG ROAD AT ABOUT 1155 HOURS involving our client’s vehicle registration number SKT3771C and vehicle registration number GBA5219A
driven by your insured at the material time.  
 
A copy of the Singapore accident statement /traffic police report filed is enclosed. 
 
As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle SKT3771C has been damaged. Before our client proceed to repair the damaged vehicle: 
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1. Please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle; 
and 

2. Please forward a copy of your insured’s report. 
 
Our client proposes to use one of the motor surveyors named below to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert: 
 

1. Dennis Yap Teck Wee (Pal's Appraiser Pte Ltd) 
2. Terrence Hong (TY5 Consultancy) 
3. Andrew How (Prominent Appraiser Services) 
4. Kelvin Teo (KAAS Automotive Appraising Services) 
 

5. Patrick Ng (Carlink Consultancy) 
6. Michael Yap (Mc-Coy Appraisal Pte Ltd) 
7. Kent Ong (KTO Automobile Assessors) 
8. Andy Yap (LCW Appraiser Pte Ltd) 
 

If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without further reference to you.
 
[Please attention the email to solicitor Ms Anu and copy to yvonne@everestlawllc.com. As part of our COVID-19 measures, we encourage 
telecommunting, please communciate with us via email only to avoid any delay in reply.] 
 
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
If you have received this message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the sender immediately by return 
e-mail. 
 


